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January 7, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO: Agriscience Education Teachers

FROM: Matthew Ball
AAAE President

SUBJECT: 2022 Mid-Winter Conference February 17, 2022

The Alabama Association of Agriscience Educators (AAAE) will be
hosting a Mid-Winter Conference on February 17, 2022 for all agriscience
education teachers in Alabama. The Mid-Winter Conference will be held
at Auburn Universities Student Activity Center from 9:00a.m. — 3:00p.m.
This conference will be for all Alabama Agricultural Educators from
North, Central and South districts. We will require an online pre-
registration for this conference to assist with meal counts. Please use the
link below to register for the 2022 AAAE Mid-Winter Conference.

Registration Link: https://forms.gle/dRztUKNV6XxSrNquK7

The focus of this conference will be on spring and summer FFA activities,
FFA membership, FFA initiatives, FFA Alumni and agriscience education
initiatives including program credentialing, program reviews and
Improvement Specialist. AAAE years-of-service plaques will be given to
those that were recognized at 2021 Virtual ALCTE Conference. 2022
AAAE, NAAE and ALCTE award opportunities will also be discussed
during this conference.

We hope that each of you have the opportunity to attend this conference
and look forward to seeing you in Auburn. If you need additional
information, please contact Matthew Ball President of the Alabama
Association of Agricultural Educators.
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